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MEMORANDUM 

TO: All Health Benefits Administrators 
FROM: Employee Benefits Division 
SUBJECT: HBA Webinar - 2025 Digital Communications and Web Updates  
DATE: May 8, 2025 
 

The Employee Benefits Division (EBD) has some exciting new digital updates! Join EBD 

on Wednesday, May 21 at 2 pm for a 60-minute HBA webinar to learn about: 

 

• EBD's initiative to go green by offering a digital publications distribution method - 

launching enrollment at the end of May  

• Work on a new NYSHIP website 

• A new video resource series for enrollees 

• New content-specific flyers HBAs can request through publication order forms 

 

EBD will walk HBAs through the new NYBEAS transaction for digital publications and 

the updated Health Insurance Transaction Form series. There will be an opportunity for 

questions at the end of the webinar.  

 

Please review the attached FAQ for enrollees on the new NYSHIP digital publication 

initiative. Click here to join the webinar on May 21 at 2 pm. Registration is not required. 

 

A recording will be available on HBA Online.    

 

Attachments: 

NYSHIP Email Communications FAQ 

Add Event to Outlook Calendar (iCalendar file) 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZmE1ZDk2N2UtNDZlMC00MDIyLTljODQtNzZlMjcwNGRmYmI2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f46cb8ea-7900-4d10-8ceb-80e8c1c81ee7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2257685560-e3aa-4a11-b295-18d95cc33cf2%22%7d

